
Allen, Meredith 

9/8/2014 9:04:58 PM
Cho, Raymond (Raymond.Cho@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Update on DR

I'm still working on this and will have an update on timing tomorrow.

> On Sep 5, 2014, at 7:49 AM, "Cho, Raymond" <Raymond.Cho@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:
>
> Do we have final numbers for the napa earthquake? You gave me preliminary numbers last week and I 
appreciate it.
>
> Raymond Cho 
>415.703.2236
> raymond.cho@cpuc.ca.gov
>
>

■Original Message----
> From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.coml
> Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2014 5:19 PM
> To: Cho. Raymond
> Cc] Reacted
> Subject: Update on DR

>

>
> Raymond,
>
> We are working on finalizing the responses to Q1-4 and will send later tonight. We would like to provide 
information requested in Q5 during the meeting and then detennine whether additional information is required. 
Please call my cell if you would like to discuss. I'm sorry for the delay.
>
> Thanks,
> Meredith 
>415-828-5765
>
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/
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